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OS 25” 1st edition XXXIX.6 
   Pwllcrochan 

The White family of Tenby purchased the site and lived there from 1545 to 1678 after which it was let.. (Margaret Davies, Tenby Museum 1977). It had eight hearths. Indications of the walled garden built of red sandstone and, still standing, a rose-brick Jacobean arch which must have looked splendid with its iron gate. In the eighteenth century it was owned by the Owens of Orielton and the house was soon abandonnd. The 1838 Tythe map shows only a small building at the site known as Lower Hentland occupied by John Mirehouse of Angle.

In 1842 there was a sale of plate and furniture from Orielton and in 1856-57 the estate lands were sold (9000 acres!) and the Owen family left the county.

Did Mirehouse buy at this point? The farm was by now being developed at Upper Hentland, a much drier site. A (sweet?)chestnut grove was planted at some point. Mrs Davies dicusses the age of these trees about which there is some dispute. Such groves were in vogue between 1830 and 1850. Walter Savage Landor had come to Anthony Priory  in 1802 and later planted one. Alan Mitchell, curator of Westonburt, had written on the subject and he estimated them to be about 130 years old but  John Reeve (who?) disputed this and thought them to be older. One had by now been blown over and Mrs Davies thought it a good opportunity to age it properly - but was this ever done                                 
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Notes on Henllan (Lower Hentland)  M.D. 12th July 1977  (Two copies)

Watercolour by Lloyd of entrance to walled garden (NLW)
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